

**OTAY MESA-NESTOR COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP  
MEETING MINUTES**

Robert Egger, Sr. - South Bay Recreation Center  
**August 9th, 2023**

**Members Present:**

District 1 Edgar Garfias  
District 2 Johnny E. Swanson  
District 8 Steve Egger  
District 9 Albert Estrada  
District 10 Bob Mikloski  
District 12 Carlos Sanchez  
District 13 Brian McGonagill  
District 14 Augie Hernandez  
District 16 Bobby Hicks

**Members Absent:**

District 3 Robert Broomfield  
District 4 Armond Moore  
District 11 Albert Velasquez  
District 15 Christopher Malick

**Vacant District Seats:**

District 5  
District 6  
District 7

1. **Call to Order/Introduction of Members:** Bobby Hicks, Vice Chair of the Otay Mesa Nestor Community Planning Group (OMNCPG), called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. He welcomed all Board members and members of the community to the meeting.
2. **Approval of the Minutes:** The draft minutes of the July 12th OMNCPG meeting were approved unanimously.
3. **Non-Agenda Public Comments:** (2-minute limit per speaker).
  - a. Edgar Garfias reminded group to complete COW training.
  - b. Steve Egger brought up the Otay River Estuary Restoration project and the Bay Blvd Road repairs, building of road for emergency vehicles, murals on electric boxes being led by Rodel and documentation of graffiti and abatement.
4. **San Diego Police Department Report:** SDPD Officer Carlos Edington, 619-424-0412, [cedington@pd.sandiego.gov](mailto:cedington@pd.sandiego.gov)
  - a. About 2,000 people attended Night Out
  - b. Swap Meet traffic blocking road and freeway backup, 15 minute traffic control to clear
  - c. 2 Teen Nights Left, 4 Officers, Issues every week it's been held
  - d. Oversized Vehicles, increased enforcement for 2 weeks from 2am-6am.
5. **Council District 8 Report:** Robert Broomfield, Council Representative, 619-236-6688, [rbroomfield@sandiego.gov](mailto:rbroomfield@sandiego.gov)
  - a. Smart Street Lights
    - i. Councilmember Moreno voted for the implementation, but voted against license plate reader due to concerns with third party access to data
  - b. Mexico-US Comprehensive Sanitation Program
    - i. 17 sanitation projects over 5 years for about \$474 Million
  - c. Clean Up of Saturn Boulevard with possible small clean ups in the future
  - d. Stop sign on Coldwell Lane and Twining Avenue approved and installed
  - e. Bob Mikloski brought up concerns with maintenance of rec centers, sidewalks and bathrooms
  - f. Augie Hernandez brought up concerns about Coleman Ct pavement and asked about next Dumpster event.
    - i. Questions about how to handle what isn't taken at event and get left in the street

- g. Johnny Swanson brought up concerns about missing Nestor signs and power poles being eye sores.
- 6. **City of San Diego, Office of the Mayor:** Lucero Maganda, Community Representative, [LMaganda@sandiego.gov](mailto:LMaganda@sandiego.gov)
  - a. No report.
- 7. **80th District Report:** Mayra Hernandez, Field Representative, 619-338-8090, [mayra.hernandez@asm.ca.gov](mailto:mayra.hernandez@asm.ca.gov)
  - a. No report.
- 8. **Sub-Committee Reports:**
  - a. Volunteer Code Compliance, Project Review, By-Laws, and Parks and Recreation subcommittees.
  - b. SDGE subcommittee
    - i. Email sent to SDGE hasn't been responded to. Idea to work with Rodel on this project was brought up.
  - c. Discussion regarding forming a subcommittee on Tijuana River Valley.
    - i. Steve Egger made a motion for OMNCPG to support future Environmental Justice Request for State and Federal Emergency Declaration for the Tijuana River Transboundary Pollution Crisis Impact on Youth and Local Organizations
- 9. **Discussion Item: Community Planning Group Recognition**
  - a. Bobby Hicks made a motion to work on pages of the application at meetings moving forward. Bob Mikloski seconded. Group unanimously approved.
- 10. **Meeting was adjournment at 7:39pm**